
thern Aviation School (1941-1944)
Southern Aviation School was established at Woodward
in 1941 to train WorId War II pilots. Pilots from all across

country came to the academy, with the campus already
. in size by 1942. 300 international cadets from Britain
went through the academy and German POW s were
. ed in the barracks.

amden Academy (1950-1958)
ince the site of Woodward Field became an airport depository
er WWII, the citizens of Camden voted to establish a military
hool on the campus. With approximately 100 cadets enrolled
'ery year, the academy faced closure in 1958. Camden reached
Carlisle's James F. Risher to purchase the school, creating what
Camden Military Academy today.


